From: Student Leadership and Campus Engagement
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:16 PM
Subject: Three things for May 30 (including a seminar assignment update!)
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June 1 is Friday! If you have not completed the forms that are due, please make that a

top priority. Here's your weekly list of three things to do to prepare for Dickinson.

Find out your First-Year Seminar assignment

We are finalizing your First-Year Seminar assignments! As soon as they are available

next week, we will post an announcement on the class of 2022 Facebook page. Then
you will be able to check the Dickinson Gateway for your assignment by selecting the
SSB icon and then Student/Course Selection/Active Courses.) Pro tip: You will receive
your residence hall and roommate assignment in early August, so make sure you submit

your Roommate Preferences & Housing Agreement Form before July 1.


https://mx.technolutions.net/mpss/c/-QA/jM0HAA/t.2hw/PuCdoZOpQfOQ3-X7GBq45g/h0/0jq6icusmde-2FAh3tERwSxGK0YYlUUPwX9DhP5zgkx2aWNPfYoDvqDLEgBTkCnmaBaBqEf7P9r-2B3vJyUw-2F6mmneYBUe9zVSzQpyccNVf2v8Q1WggaIKI5Ug6ROCKk4IkOv5bLpd5uDbXljD9RlFXrwEdO0AjqGbJGvNqDjWqXsNaNZXsnQD9LsNLYalt24FUyK6vKRx1SNTYuOU-2FbLJQ5ZEVxFKqq0D39QUFA2GFMxDFmmH-2BjMCcC3VMKF-2FerDm-2F38AlLDHtqm0irxedXrV9IWL24TznF0-2BIMEPNIBX0Z3kI-3D

See what our newest graduates are up to!
Just over a week ago, the class of 2018 signed out of the college and joined the ranks of

alumni. Check out the Life Beyond the Limestone page to learn more about where this

group of graduates is heading (including places like the National Institutes of Health, the
Peace Corps, Twitter, Amazon, IBM, General Dynamics, Ernst & Young and Carnegie

Mellon, Fordham, Johns Hopkins and Columbia universities.)

Learn more about and sign up for E-Billing and Proxy Access.

The Student Accounts Office offers paperless billing for students, as well as the ability
for parents to be assigned as a proxy, which will allow them to receive monthly email
notifications when a new invoice has been generated and to view, print and pay online in

real-time. Learn more and enroll today.

Start your Dickinson experience off strong with these important to-do items, and watch

for three more next week! Reach out to slce@dickinson.edu anytime if you have

questions, or post them to the Class of 2022 Facebook page.

Respectfully,

Josh Eisenberg

Assistant Dean of Student Leadership and New Student Programs

P.S. Did you miss a previous "three things" email? All messages will be available on our

archive page.
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